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From: ICE-FOIA <ICE-FOIA@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 9:33 AM
To: Schock, Matt
Subject: RE: Appeal No. 2018-ICAP-00426 // FOIA Case No. 2018-ICFO-25625

Good morning 

The request is currently tasked to the appropriate program offices for responsive records to be returned.  

Thanks 

ICE-FOIA 

From: Schock, Matt <mschock@omm.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 9:29 AM 
To: ice-foia@dhs.gov 
Cc: Lindsay Nash <lindsay.nash@yu.edu> 
Subject: Appeal No. 2018-ICAP-00426 // FOIA Case No. 2018-ICFO-25625 

To whom it may concern: 

Please see the attached correspondence regarding the above referenced appeal and FOIA case. 

O’Melveny
Matt Schock 
mschock@omm.com
O: +1-202-383-5379 

O’Melveny & Myers LLP 
1625 Eye Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20006 
Website | LinkedIn  

This message and any attached documents contain information from the law firm of O'Melveny & Myers LLP that may be confidential 
and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this information. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message. 
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